AGENDA
LAFAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
SPECIAL SESSION, JANUARY 29, 2018

TO: Lafayette County School Board
FROM: Robert Edwards, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: Special Session, January 29, 2018 in the School Board Administration Building
beginning at 5:00 p.m.

1. CALLTO ORDER & ADOPTION OF AGENDA
2. ACTION ITEMS

2.01 Approve personnel items:
(a) Resignation
(b) Recommendations: Instructional
Non-Instructional

3. ADJOURNMENT




January 29, 2018 - Action Item 2.01

2.01

Personnel Items:
(a) Resignation — Accept letter of resignation from Kevin Laminack, Maintenance
Worker, effective Jan. 31, 2018.

(b) Recommendations — Instructional — Approve Chad Lyons for the Agriscience Teacher
position at Lafayette High School for the remainder of the 2017-2018 school year.

Recommendations — Non-Instructional — Approve Deanna Land for the Prek ESE
Paraprofessional position at Lafayette School for the remainder of the 2017-2018 school
year.

Recommendations — Non-Instructional - Approve Silvia Gonzalez for the position of
Custodian at Lafayette Elementary School for the remainder of the 2017-2018 school
year.




